

## Meeting Minutes - Mi, 13.03.2013, 11:30-12:30

**Participants:** Harald Bräuning, Ludwig Hechler, Günther Fröhlich, Udo Krause, Solveigh Matthies, Raphael Müller, Barbara Grasmueck, Ralf Huhmann, Matthias Wiebel, Alexander Schwinn (Protokoll)

### 1. GSI-Status-Property

We discussed the proposal and agreed on the following:

- The value-item "mode" will be renamed to "power", in order to better reflect the usage.
- "DEVICE\_MODE" will be renamed accordingly. (E.g. to "DEVICE\_POWER" )
- User-defined values will not be allowed any more in "status" and "power"(aka "mode"). This will allow application-programms to interpret all data from the class in a good way (no unknown values)  
If a need should arise to add additional values there, we will add them globally (within a new fesa-release)

The value item "opReady" was discussed. It is used to signal to the operator, that the device is ready for operation. (not only "ON")

The proposal to remove the value-item "detailed\_status" was not agreed by everybody. After some discussion we run out of time and ended the meeting. For the next meeting Alex will prepare some doc. In order to show our options there and to summarize the pro's and con's of these options.